From: Anderson, Matthew (DES)

To: Amy Parker (Amy.Parker@kingcounty.gov); "Andrew G. Cooley"; Bryan Cohen (Bryan.Cohen@kingcounty.gov);
Dee Sylve (Dee.Sylve@kingcounty.gov); Jeremy W. Culumber; Kendra Comeau; Marla Carden-Green (n-
mcardengreen@kingcounty.gov); Risa Collins (Risa.Collins@kingcounty.gov); Susan Sobel (DPD)
(Susan.Sobel@kingcounty.gov); tuy@kbmlawyers.com

Subject: Obet - pending family requests
Date: Thursday, January 9, 2020 4:41:00 PM
Counsel,

The IA is granting the Family’s request for an extension until January 31 to provide the Expert
material required in the previous order and also to provide briefing on why Officer Nelson’s prior
uses of force should be admissible in this matter. The city will have an opportunity to address the
effect, if any, of doing so on their ability to prepare for the March 25 Inquest hearing at a later time.

The IA is denying the Family’s request to delay providing their position on the Scope of Policy and
Training evidence until February 28, 2019. The family shall provide their position by noon on
Thursday, January 16, 2019 so that all parties may have the benefit of reviewing it prior to the PIC
the next day.

The family also provided a list of witnesses that they ask to be subpoenaed for the inquest hearing in
its December 13, 2019 submission. Ms. Parker informed me that that list also constates the list of
people they wish to interview. | will be reviewing the request and working with the parties to
coordinate any appropriate interviews in the upcoming days.

Best,
Matt Anderson

Attorney - KCDES — Inquest Program
206-263-5768
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